Hickey, Lisa

From: Dan Hansen <dan.hansen@perteet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Phillips Jr, Stephen

Subject: RE: Snohomish County On-Call - Civil Engineering Review / Transportation Review

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise
caution with links and attachments.

Dear Stephen,

Thank you for reaching out and providing us with the opportunity to assist you. Unfortunately, after careful
consideration, we regret to inform you that we are unable to fulfill your request for engineering services at this time.

Currently, our available resources are allocated to two ongoing task orders with the County, which require our full
attention and dedication. We do not want to compromise the timely delivery and quality of those projects by taking on
additional tasks.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause, and we appreciate your understanding. If there are future
opportunities where we can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out to us. We value our partnership with
Snohomish County and look forward to collaborating on future endeavors.

Thank you once again for considering Perteet. We wish you the best of luck in finding a suitable alternative for your
engineering needs. If you have any further questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

Dan Hansen, PE
Principal/Vice President

Perteet Inc.

Everett | Seattle | Snoqualmie | Ellensburg | Wenatchee
425.252.7700 | DIR 425.322.0263 | CELL 425.345.8076
dan.hansen@perteet.com

PERTEET.COM
Better communities, by design

P> Be sure to visit our careers page — we are hiring

From: Phillips Jr, Stephen <Stephen.Phillips@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Dan Hansen <dan.hansen@perteet.com>

Subject: Snohomish County On-Call - Civil Engineering Review / Transportation Review

Good afternoon, Dan,



Thank you for taking my call today. Attached is a copy of the Interview questions | promised you.

Project Overview:
Snohomish County Planning and Development Services is requesting services in the Engineering Section
related to civil plan review including drainage plans, road plans, traffic studies, stormwater site plans and
other reports. This will include markups in Bluebeam related to the Snohomish County Code, Snohomish
County Drainage Manual and the Engineering Design and Development Standards. Planning and
Development Services will have a project manager to coordinate the transmittal of the project to be
followed up with a handoff meeting upon review completion.

Timeframe:

PDS would like to start the review process as soon as possible due to staffing issues. We are currently
scheduling for interviews:

12/14/2023 - 11:00 am — 12:00 pm
12/14/2023 — 1:00 pm — 2:00 pm
12/14/2023 — 2:00 pm — 3:00 pm
12/14/2023 — 3:00 pm — 4:00 pm

Please provide the County with an acknowledgment of receipt of this email, your intent to pursue or not to pursue this
task request and what times work best for your interview should you wish to move forward. We will send a meeting
invite upon receiving your information.

Thank you!
Stephen (Steve) Phillips, Jr. PLS | Division Manager, Engineering Services
Work Hours 7:00am-4:00pm M-F

Snohomish County Planning & Development Services

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201

425-312-0604 (D) 425-583-7975 (Cell) | Stephen.Phillips@co.snohomish.wa.us

S A

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are NOT the intended recipient and receive this communication, please delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



